

CURRICULUM- VITAE

PRAMOD KUMAR

Present Address:

C-2 Delhi Governments

Officers Flat, Model Town-1

New Delhi-110009

M. No. : 09899784591

E. Mail Id: kumar.pramod088@gmail.com

PRAMOD KUMAR is currently teaching as Assistant Professor in Department of Political Science, Motilal Nehru College (Eve), University of Delhi, New Delhi. He is pursuing Ph.D from Dept. of Political Science, University of Delhi. He has worked as Research Assistant and Associate in ICSSR, IIDS, UGC and CSDS research projects. His articles have been published in various journals.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION:

Examination	Board/University	Passing year
PhD, Pursuing	Department of Political Science, University of Delhi, New Delhi PhD Topic- Interrogating the Pedagogy of Exclusion: Analysing the Politics of Social Science Curriculum in Select Indian Universities	2014 -
M.Phil	Department of Political Science, University of Delhi, New Delhi M.Phil Topic- STUDENT PROTEST POLITICS IN THE INDIAN UNIVERSITY: A COMPARATIVE STUDY OF UNIVERSITY OF DELHI AND JAWAHARLAL NEHRU UNIVERSITY (1990-2010)	2014
M.A Political Science	Hindu College, University of Delhi	2012
B.A (H) Political Science	Zakir Husain Delhi College, University of Delhi	2010

- **UGC NET Qualify in December 2012 and December 2013**
- **ICSSR Fellowship Awarded 2016**
- **Selected as a participant to the 10 days workshop on “Research Methodology in Social Science” in ICSSR, NERC, Shillong**

TEACHING AND RESEARCH EXPERIENCE:

- Department of Political Science, Motilal Nehru College (Eve), University of Delhi from 05 January 2015 till date as an Assistant Professor.
- Guest Faculty in Department of Political Science Bhagini Nivedita College, University of Delhi from August 2014 to November 2014.
- Guest Faculty in Department of Political Science Zakir Husain Delhi College, University of Delhi from September 2014 to November 2014.
- Research Associate in UGC Major Research Project “Resurgence of Maoist Violence in India”.

- As a Research Assistant & Investigator in CSDS, New Delhi “Education and Social Mobility Study”.
- As a Research Assistant in ICSSR sponsored project. “Af-Pak Strategy and International Responses”.
- As a Research Assistant in IIDS, New Delhi. “Status of Inclusive Governance: Representation of Dalits in Executive, Legislation, Administration and other decision making Bodies”.

PUBLISHED PAPER:

- (1) Kumar Pramod, (2014). तीसरा मोर्चा और माकपा, सबलोग, नई डेल्ही।ISSN 2277-5897.
- (2) Kumar Pramod, (2014). विधि का शासन और पैरोल, समयांतर, नई देल्ही। ISSN 2249-0469.
- (3)Kumar Pramod, (2014). ब्रिटिश भारत में किसान और आदिवासी विद्रोह, Institute of lifelong learning, University of Delhi. ISSN 2349-154X
- (4)Kumar Pramod, (2014). भारतीय राष्ट्रवाद की मार्क्सवादी व्याख्या, , Institute of lifelong learning, University of Delhi. ISSN 2349-154X
- (5)Kumar Pramod,(2014). आरक्षण के निहितार्थ, सामाजिक न्याय सन्देश ,डॉ. आंबेडकर फाउंडेशन, न्यू डेल्ही। जनवरी, 2014. RNI NO: DELHIIN/2002/9036.
- (6)Kumar Pramod,(2014). लोक सभा चुनाव 2014 और युवा वर्ग। सामाजिक न्याय सन्देश ,डॉ. आंबेडकर फाउंडेशन, न्यू डेल्ही। फरवरी, 2014. RNI NO: DELHIIN/2002/9036.

(7)Kumar Pramod,(2014). अंबेडकर के नज़र में महिलाओं के प्रश्न, सामाजिक न्याय सन्देश ,डॉ. आंबेडकर फाउंडेशन, न्यू डेल्ही। मार्च, 2014. RNI NO: DELHIIN/2002/9036.

BOOK REVIEW:

(1) Kumar Pramod (2014), Annihilation of Caste, Annotated Critical Edition, B.R Ambedkar, Nawyana Publication, Delhi. सबलोग, नई डेल्ही। ISSN 2277-5897.

Paper Presented in National/International Seminar

S. No.	Title of the Paper Presented	Title of Conference / Seminar	Organized by	Type: International/ National/State/ Regional/College or University level
1.	Interrogating Students Rights in Universities	Human Rights In 21 st Century india: Emerging Issues & Challenges	Dept. of Political Science, Motilal Nehru College,Eve, University of Delhi	National
2.	Subaltern Perspective on Human rights (Discussant)	Human Rights In 21 st Century india: Emerging Issues & Challenges	Dept. of Political Science, Motilal Nehru College,Eve, University of Delhi	National
3.	Students Protest Politics In India	First National Social Science Researchers' Colloquium 2015 On Researching the Contemporary India	Developing Countries Research Centre University of Delhi	National
4	Politicization of Caste in Bihar	Rethinking Assertive Politics in Contemporary Bihar: Caste, Development and Governance	Rajdhani College, University of Delhi	National

PERSONAL DETAILS:-

Name : Pramod Kumar
Date of Birth : 22/02/1990
Sex : Male
Nationality : Indian

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that above written particulars are true to best of my knowledge and belief.

Date: 12.04.2018
Place: New Delhi



(PRAMOD KUMAR)



Principal Investigator, Dr. G. N Trivedi (Extreme right), BDO, and Research Associate, **Pramod Kumar** at Block Panchayat office, Dharbha, Bastar, Chhattisgarh, May, 2014



Com. Rajbhallabh(In the middle), elder brother of Sadhu Yadav who was killed in the so called Police incounter in 1970s, Village-Ekwari, Sahar Block, Bhojpur(Ara), Bihar, June,2014



Tamar Block, Ranchi, Jharkhand, June 2014